
Subject: DB0E-829B-5F47 : CONSULT from gbird (post)

From: gbird-owner@lists.ncsu.edu

Date: 1/29/2017 4:36 PM

To: gbird-owner@lists.ncsu.edu

__ 
The following request:

  "(post to gbird)"

was sent to NC State Email List Services
by <Keith.Hayes@data61.csiro.au>.

The request requires your confirmation for the following reason(s):

  A header line is too long (1361 > 1024)
  The message headers are too large (5658 > 5000)

To accept or reject this request, please do one of the following:

1. If you have web browsing capability, visit
<http://lists.ncsu.edu/cgi-bin/mj_confirm/domain=lists.ncsu.edu?t=DB0E-829B-5F47>

   and follow the instructions there.

2. Reply to mj2@lists.ncsu.edu
   with one of the following two commands in the body of the message:

    accept
    reject

   (The number DB0E-829B-5F47 must be in the Subject header)

3. Reply to mj2@lists.ncsu.edu
   with one of the following two commands in the body of the message:

    accept DB0E-829B-5F47
    reject DB0E-829B-5F47

4. If you know the administrative password for the gbird list,
   all pending requests can be managed by visiting

<http://lists.ncsu.edu/cgi-bin/mj_wwwadm/domain=lists.ncsu.edu/gbird?func=showtokens>

If you do not respond within 7 days, this token will expire,
and the request will not be completed.
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To: <Owain.Edwards@csiro.au>, <gbird@lists.ncsu.edu>, <jrsaah@ncsu.edu>

I have 1:30pm AEST in my calendar

K

-----Original Message-----
From: gbird-owner@lists.ncsu.edu [mailto:gbird-owner@lists.ncsu.edu] On Behalf Of 
Owain.Edwards@csiro.au
Sent: Wednesday, 25 January 2017 10:39 AM
To: jrsaah@ncsu.edu; gbird@lists.ncsu.edu
Subject: [ExternalEmail] Re: [gbird] Partnership Improvements and Upcoming Meetings in 
2017

Was there a hookup today?

Sent from my iPad

On 25 Jan 2017, at 7:06 am, Joseph Saah <jrsaah@ncsu.edu> wrote:

Hi All,

Please find an attached spreadsheet I have drafted up to help with focus area leads 
and organizational leads keep up with the program needs.  Please give input as to 
what you think can make it more beneficial to you and I will update.

Also, please share with me (and I will compile) any meeting attendance and planned 
that relates to the GBIRd program.  Give a brief overview of participation.  I know 
multiple partners may be going to several meetings and this will allow us to work in 
a coordinated effort when presenting.  

With Appreciation,
Royden

--
J Royden Saah
Program Coordinator
Genetic Biocontrol of Invasive Rodents <GBIRd Program Tracking 2017 
sans Ethics.xlsx>
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